MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM J. Scott Hall

Office: (505) 982-3873
Email: shall@montand.com
Reply To: Santa Fe Office
www.montand.com

February 24, 2015

Mr. David Catanach, Director Hand Delivered
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St. Francis Drive ‘

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: NMOCD Case No. 15262: APPLICATION OF MESQUITE SWD, INC. FOR
APPROVAL OF SALT WATER DISPOSAL WELL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Dear Mr. Catanach:

On behalf of Fuifer Oil and Cattle, Inc. and Driftwood Oil Company, we
request that the hearing in this matter be continued to the March 19, 2015
Examiner Docket. Jim Bruce, counsel for the Applicant, agrees with this request.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,
/
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J. Scott Hall

cc: James Bruce, Esq.
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